3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting
In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom

https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/89661456223?pwd=WHErQytvT2dIdUNTekFjcEZOVkhsZz09
Meeting ID: 896 6145 6223 Passcode: 309049
One tap mobile +19292056099,,89661456223#,,,,*309049# US (New York)

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

1. Call to order

2. Establish a quorum
3. Public comment

4. Communications
5. Reports

a. Update regarding direct tax credit settlements with the State of Wisconsin
b. Update regarding Walmart guaranteed assessment tax year 2022 payable 2023
c. Update regarding retirement payouts for calendar year 2022
6. Approval of minutes of January 10, 2023
7. R-xxx-2023 Approving cost reimbursement agreement for Stone Crest Development
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
8. R-xxx-2023 — Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. Discussion and possible action regarding revised Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) application
and related city TIF policy
10. Future agenda items
a. 02/14/2022 — December 2022 financial reports

b. 02/28/2022 — December 2022 financial reports and January 2023 financial reports

c. To be determined — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

d. To be determined — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories

e. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

f.  To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)

g. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion

h. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt

Management
11. Adjourn





Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 12:15 PM
To: Brett Schumacher; Tim Swadley

Cc: Lisa Aide

Subject: FW: ACT 190 Direct Payments

Brett and Tim,

After discussion the topic with Lisa, we are going to pass on the opportunity of direct settlement of these credits. We
are foregoing some interest income but the outgoing wire fees along with the staff time for yet another property tax
settlement don’t make it a very attractive option right now.

| will be adding this to a subsequent Finance Committee agenda as an informational item for the committee members
on our thought process.

Dave

From: Misty Dodge <Misty.Dodge@fitchburgwi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Cc: Lisa Aide <LAide@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: RE: ACT 190 Direct Payments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

The only downside is that you have to do an extra settlement. You’ll earn a little interest on the money which
can go to the General Fund and there’s limited expense if you don’t have to pay a fee for each wire. | attached
my resolution and referral page from when we made the change, in case it's helpful.

Best,
Misty

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Misty Dodge <Misty.Dodge @fitchburgwi.gov>

Cc: Lisa Aide <LAide@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: FW: ACT 190 Direct Payments

EXTERNAL EMAIL: BEWARE OF UNKNOWN ATTACHMENTS AND LINKS.
Misty,
| see Fitchburg receives direct distribution instead of receiving a pass-through from Dane County.

Is there any reason why | would NOT want to sign up for this?





Thanks,

Dave

From: Oldenburg, Lynn M - DOR <Lynn.Oldenburg@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: ACT 190 Direct Payments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

January 10, 2023
Hello Dave,

In looking thru our records, the City of Stoughton (13281), qualifies for direct distribution of the Lottery Tax
Credit, School Tax Credit and First Dollar Credit under sec. 79.10(7m)(cm) Wis. Stats. (Total amount of property
tax credits distributed must be greater than $3,000,000.00) The amount distributed in 2022 was $3,333,380.51.

If the City would like direct distribution of the property tax credits, the municipality with the approval of the
majority of the members of the municipality's governing body or by enacting an ordinance, must notify the
Department of Administration and the Department of Revenue to distribute the amounts directly to the
municipality.

The request must be sent to Secretary designee Kathy Blumenfeld, Department of Administration, PO Box
7864, Madison, WI 53707 and lynn.oldenburg@wisconsin.gov by February 17, 2023. Or you may email the
request to DOASecretarysOffice@wisconsin.gov. The request must identify which statute the city qualifies
under and state the applicable authority; (1) the majority of the cities governing body has approved the request
for direct payment or (2) the city has enacted an ordinance under sec 74.12, Wis. Stats., for direct payment.

If the city requests direct distribution under sec. 79.10(7m)(cm) Wis. Stats. direct distribution will remain in
effect until the city no longer qualifies (you would have to notify us) or until we receive a request for you to
recertify the exception.

Please contact me if you have questions regarding this.

Best regards,

Lywn Oldenburg

Local Government Services Auditor
State and Local Finance
(608) 266-2569

We are committed to service excellence.
Please take our quick survey and let us know how we are doing.

W' unf
Rlo]v]in






CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information
belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.






Tax
Year

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033

Budget
Year

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034

Guaranteed
Assessment

12,000,000 0.021744266
12,000,000 0.021357263
12,000,000 0.020559528
12,000,000 0.019240283
12,000,000 0.017172570

12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000
12,000,000

Mill Rate
per tax bill

Walmart Assessment Guarantee

Parcel/Name
281.0510.014.9640.2
WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TR

Guaranteed
Taxes

260,931.19
256,287.16
246,714.34
230,883.40
206,070.84

Less First

Less Net

Dollar Credit Property Tax

(76.69)
(76.85)
(73.82)
(69.28)
(64.55)

(227,344.41)
(223,296.63)
(214,956.23)
(201,162.91)
(179,541.64)

Total
Due

33,510.09
32,913.68
31,684.29
29,651.21
26,464.65

Due
1/31

16,755.05
16,456.84
15,842.15
14,825.61
13,232.33

*Per August 27, 2015 Recorded Three-Party Agreement between city, KPW and Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust.

Due
7/31

16,755.04
16,456.84
15,842.14
14,825.60
13,232.32

*Debt is in 2018A GO Bonds issuance and last payment is 04/01/2034 which is generally paid from taxes from 2033 assessment year.
*above assumes mill rate in the agreement includes the school levy tax credit and is not the gross tax rate.

File location

S:\Finance\Development Agreements\Walmart\Walmart Assessment Guarantee.xlsx






STATE OF WISCONSIN

REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2022

CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY

WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TR
PROPERTY TAX DEPT

PO BOX 8050 MS 0555

BENTONVILLE AR 72716-0555

WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TR

BILL NUMBER: 2810191
IMPORTANT:

- Correspondence should refer to parcel number.

- See reverse side for important information.
- Be sure this description covers your property. This description is
for property tax bill only and may not be a full legal description.

5180199 5179688 5179685 5179678
SEC 01, T 05 N, R 10 E,
PLAT: 14057-CSM 14057
BLOCK/CONDO: LOT 2

ACRES:
SEY of SEY

15.250

LOT 2 CSM 14057 CS94/150&158-8/26/2015 F/K/A
PRT LOTS 2 & 3 CSM 3435 CS13/279&281-2/27/80 &

ALSO F/K/A PRT LOT 1 CSM 9632

Parcel #: 0510-014-9640-2
Property Address: 2600 STATE HIGHWAY 138 Alt. Parcel #:
Assessed Value Land Ass'd. Value Improvements Total Assessed Value Ave. Assmt. Ratio Net Assessed Value Rate
3,087,500 7,371,400 10,458,900 0.9709 (Does NOT reflect credits) 0.017172570
Est. Fair Mkt. Land Est. Fair Mkt. Improvements Total Est. Fair Mkt. A Star in this box
1 7 2 10,772 4 Pri School taxes reduced by
3,180,000 ,592,300 0,772,300 [:] means Unpaid Prior | S0 100 K et $14,969.41
2021 2022
Taxing Jurisdiction Est. State Aids Est. State Aids 2021 2022 % Tax
Allocated Tax Dist. Allocated Tax Dist. Net Tax Net Tax Change
DANE COUNTY 211,451 223,265 30,689.59 29,292.91 -4.6%
CITY OF STOUGHTON 1,981,606 2,139,059 81,763.85 75,598.56 -7.5%
STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 7,927,981 8,154,421 80,218.10 66,933.64 -16.6%
MADISON TECH COLLEGE 1,024,108 1,079,375 8,560.65 7,781.08 -9.1%
Total 11,145,146 11,596,120 201,232.19 179,606.19 -10.7%
First Dollar Credit 69.28 64.55 ~6.8%
Lottery & Gaming Credit
Net Property Tax 201,162.91 179,541.64 -10.7%
Make Check Payable to: Full Payment Due On or Before January 31, 2023 Net Property Tax 179,541.64
$179,541.64
CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER
207 S FORREST ST Or First Installment Due On or Before January 31, 2023
STOUGHTON WI 53589 $89,770.82
And Second Installment Payment Payable To And Second Installment Due On or Before July 31, 2023
DANE COUNTY TREASURER $89,770.82
T ADAM GALLAGHER ! :

PO BOX 1299
MADISON WI 53701-1299

FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY

PAYMENT VNI FOR FULL PAYMENT

BALANCE Pay By January 31, 2023

DATE » $ 179,541.64
Warning: [f not paid by due dates, installment option is lost

and total tax is delinquent subject to interest and, if applicable,
penalty. Failure to pay on time. See reverse.

PA-686/2 (R. 8-15)

PLEASE RETURN LOWER
v PORTION WITH REMITTANCE v

CITY OF STOUGHTON TREASURER
207 S FORREST ST
STOUGHTON WI 53589

[ ] Check For Billing Address Change.

WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TR
PROPERTY TAX DEPT

PO BOX 8050 MS 0555

BENTONVILLE AR 72716-0555

09 05100149k402

REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2022

Bill #: 2810191
Parcel #: 0510-014-9640-2
Alt. Parcel #:

Total Due For Full Payment
Pay to Local Treasurer By Jan 31, 2023

$179,541.64

OR PAY INSTALLMENTS OF:

1ST INSTALLMENT
Pay to Local Treasurer

$89,770.82
BY January 31, 2023

2ND INSTALLMENT
Pay to County Treasurer

$89,770.82
BY July 31, 2023

PAYMENT

FOR TREASURERS USE ONLY

BALANCE

DATE

0179541644 0089770820





		207-56400-42190 Tax Increment Guarantee 12-31-2022.pdf

		2022 Walmart Tax Bill.pdf




01/20/2023 03:02 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 52100 - POLICE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
100-52100-49750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER IN 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-52100-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Net - Dept 52100 - POLICE DEPT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 0.00 25,459.00 0.00 0.00 25,459.00 0.00
100-88888-59750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 249,601.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 25,459.82 89.80
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 (249,601.00) (224,141.18) (59,540.63) (25,459.82)
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 473,743.00 448,282.36 119,081.26 25,460.64 94.63
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (249,601.00) (224,141.18) (59,540.63) (25,459.82) 89.80






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:00 p.m,

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair}, Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili {remote), Lisa Reeves and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio)

Members absent: David Thomas

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger and Shannon Statz {remote)

VR wN e

10.
11.

12,

Call to order — The meeting was called to order by Schumacher at 6:00 p.m.
Establish a quorum — A quorum was present.
Public comment - None
Communications - None
Reports
a. Fund 242 Fire Dept Special Fund — Ehlinger indicated the packet included December
2022 balance sheet, 2022 revenue/expenditure report and a historical
revenue/expenditure report for 2013 through 2022. No questions were raised.
b. Retirement payouts transfers 2022 — Ehlinger indicated the retirement calculation has
not been completed yet so this will be covered at the next meeting.
Approval of minutes
a. October 25, 2022
b. November 15, 2022 — Open session
¢. November 15, 2022 — Closed session
d. December 13,2022 - Ehlinger indicated the header dates on both November 15t
minutes had to be changed to reflect the proper date. Motion by Reeves/lenson to
approve all four minutes as drafted/corrected. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2023 Amend 2022 adopted budget — Landmarks Commission — Ehlinger explained the
budget amendment was needed to grant activity not included in the adopted budget. Motion
by Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval to the Commen Council as drafted. The motion
passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2023 Reduction in GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC Letter of Credit— TIME SENSITIVE ITEM —
Ehlinger recapped the rationale for the reduction. Generat discussion occurred regarding actual
construction dates for the various buildings. Motion by Doom/Reeves to recommend approva)
to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2023 Contract with Parisi Construction for Deer Point Drive and Qak Opening Drive —
Ehlinger and Swadley gave an overview of the resolution. Motion by Reeves/lenson to
recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
O-xx-2023 Amend municipal code Section 2-585 Hotel-Motel tax — Option A
O-xx-2023 Amend municipal code Section 2-585 Hotel-Votel tax — Option B — Ehlinger
indicated the City Attorney made some maodification to the ordinance. The only difference
between Option A and Option B is the tax rate. Ehlinger also recapped the room tax rates for
the other cities in Dane County. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval of Option B
with a room tax rate of 8% to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2023 City of Stoughton mileage reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rates — Ehlinger
recapped the rationale for the indexing to IRS rates. Motion by Jlenson/Doom to recommend






approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.

13. Discussion and possible action regarding authorized depositories — Ehlinger recapped the
rationale for possibly opening up authorized depositories with interest rates increasing over
where they have historically been. By general consensus, the Finance Committee requested the
Director of Finance/Comptroller review the current investment policy and authorized
depositories together with the consideration of (a) no invesitments less than AA3 Moody's
Investor Service rating or similar ratings from Standard & Poor’s or Fitch Ratings, (b) no
corporate debt, (¢} depositories and investment companies must have a presence in the State of
Wisconsin and (d) a minimum of quarterly reporting to the Finance Committee regarding cash
and investments.

14, Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase buildings owned by Stoughton
Housing Authority — Ehlinger gave a very high-level recap of the offer to purchase Stoughton
Housing Authority buildings to achieve tax credits to rehab the remaining the 73 (approximate)
remaining apartments.

15. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for the Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Task Force —
Motion by Jenson/Heili to refer the matter to the Community Affairs/ / Council Policy
Committee before any potential budget amendment is dealt with. The motion passed 6-0.

16. Future agenda items

a. 01/24/2023 — December 2022 financial reports

b. 01/24/2023 — Action required regarding offer to purchase buildings owned by
Stoughton Housing Authority

c¢. 01/24/2023 — Amend 2023 budget for city employee market rate adjustments

d. 02/14/2023 — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

e. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

f. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)

g. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion

h. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management — No additional items were requested.

17. Adjourn — Motion by Jenson/Reeves to adjourn at 6:58 p.m. The motion passed 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving Cost Reimbursement Agreement - Stone Crest Development

Committee Action:  Finance Committee approved on 01/24/2023 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: N/A
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced:  January 24, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

A. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop certain property
located in Stoughton, Wisconsin.

B. Developer would like the City to apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission and
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to add the Territory to the Urban Service Area,
and intends to ask the City to review and act upon applications for land division, zoning and
stormwater management, all of which will require the City to incur costs for internal review and
for professional review.

C. The City requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense to the City

RESOLUTION

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Cost Reimbursement
Agreement City of Stoughton — Stone Crest Development, attached as Exhibit A.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: January 17, 2023

To: Finance Committee

From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item
R- - 2023 Approving Cost Reimbursement Agreement — Stone Crest
Development

Following the previous approval, the developer requested a change. The revised agreement has
been drafted by the City Attorney is recommended for approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 1-17-2023 Cost Rembursement Agreement Stone Crest.docx






COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

CITY OF STOUGHTON — STONE CREST DEVELOPMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the "City"), and Matson Developers, Inc., a Wisconsin
corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Developer").

RECITALS

A. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop
certain property located in Stoughton, Wisconsin, and described in the phasing
plan attached as Exhibit B (the “Territory™).

B. Developer would like the City to apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning
Commission and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to add the
Territory to the Urban Service Area, and intends to ask the City to review and act
upon applications for land division, zoning and stormwater management, all of
which will require the City to incur costs for internal review and for professional
review.

C. The City requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense
to the City

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the recitals and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows.

l. DEVELOPMENT OF THE TERRITORY.

A. Zoning and Compliance with Plans and Regulations. The parties anticipate
that Developer will apply for zoning of the Territory that is consistent with
the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Any development of the Territory shall be
consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and shall be reviewed and
considered in accordance with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and land
division, zoning, stormwater management, building and other regulations
relating to the development of the Territory.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





Public Improvements. Developer shall be solely responsible for the cost of
constructing any and all public improvements needed to serve the
development of the Territory, including the cost of extending any off-site
improvements to the Territory. The City shall have no obligation to obtain
any property interests needed to extend public improvements to the
Territory, through the exercise of eminent domain or otherwise.

Water Main Looping. Development of the Territory shall require the
looping of water main. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any
water modeling the City deems necessary, and for the cost of constructing
any off-site water infrastructure the City seems necessary to provide
adequate water quality, capacity and pressures to serve the Territory when
developed.

Sanitary sewer capacity. Development of the Territory shall require
evaluation of the capacity of the sanitary sewer infrastructure downstream
of the Territory. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any sanitary
sewer capacity study deemed necessary by the City, and for the cost of any
off-site sanitary sewer infrastructure the City deems necessary to provide
adequate sanitary sewer capacity to serve the development of the Territory.
For purposes of this section, “development” means the construction of
public or private improvements within the Territory.

Other Requirements Apply. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to
relieve, nor shall it be construed as relieving, or in any way satisfying,
obligations, procedures or requirements to the City of Stoughton pertaining
to the future development or division of the Territory.

2. FEES AND COSTS.

A.

Application, Review and Administrative Fees. Developer shall pay to the
City, within 15 days after delivery of a written request for payment, all
legal, engineering, and other consulting or administrative fees, costs and
expenses incurred or accrued before or after the execution of this
Agreement in connection with: (1) the review and processing of petitions,
applications and plans for the zoning, division or development of the
Territory; (2) the negotiation, preparation, consideration and review of this
Agreement and other agreements relating to the Development of the
Property; (3) the rezoning, subdivision or development of the Territory,
including costs incurred in connection with the construction or acceptance
of public improvements. Consulting, planning, engineering, and legal fees
shall be the actual costs to the City on the basis of submitted invoices.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





Administrative fees including city staff time shall be calculated based on
the actual cost to the City, including all wages and benefits paid to City
employees. Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be
the actual cost to the City on the basis of submitted invoices. Before
processing any application for approval of any land division, change in
zoning, erosion control or stormwater management plan, or other approval,
Developer shall deposit $10,000.00 with the City to secure Developer’s
payment of costs pursuant to this Section. The City may apply the deposit
to pay costs that are past due, in the City’s sole discretion. If the deposit
amount falls below $5,000.00, the City may require Developer to
supplement the deposit by such amount as the City may request, up to a
total deposit of not more than $10,000.00. If Developer fails to pay any
deposit or pay any cost when due, the City may suspend the processing of
any and all pending applications, and may order Developer to suspend the
construction of public improvements within the Territory, and Developer
hereby agrees that any legally or contractually imposed time periods for
acting on any land division, zoning, acceptance of public improvements or
other approvals will be tolled until Developer makes any required deposit
or pays any required costs pursuant to this Section. Nothing in this
Agreement prevents the City from requiring, in subsequent agreements
relating to the division or development of the territory, a letter of credit,
performance bond, deposit or other surety to secure the performance of
Developer’s obligations under this Agreement, subsequent agreements or
both. Upon the earlier of the termination of this Agreement, Developer’s
withdraw of all applications and requests relating to any proposed
development of the Territory, or the eventual acceptance of all public
improvements to be constructed within the Territory pursuant to any
subsequently executed development agreement, the City shall return any
unused portion of the deposit to Developer.

B. Developer shall pay to the City, within 15 days after delivery of a written
request for payment, all legal, engineering, and other consulting or
administrative fees, costs and expenses incurred by the City in connection
with any application to amend the Stoughton Urban Service Area, the Dane
County Water Quality Plan or the Dane County Land Use and
Transportation Plan to facilitate development of the Territory. Prior to the
City applying to add the Territory to the Stoughton Urban Service Area,
Developer shall deposit $25,000.00 with the City which the City shall apply
to pay the costs it may incur in connection with the Urban Service Area
amendment process. The City shall use the deposit before billing
Developer for such costs. If the City’s total costs in connection with the

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





Urban Service Area amendment process are less than $25,000.00, then the
balance of the deposit shall be returned to Developer.

C. Impact and Connection Fees. The City requires the payment of certain
impact fees pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Municipal Code of the City of
Stoughton. As of the effective date of this Agreement, the City does not
require the payment of a fee to connect to the City's sanitary sewer system
or water system. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve
Developer from paying to the City fees and costs related to the zoning,
division or development of the Territory, and required by the City's
ordinances or policies.

D. Interest on unpaid fees and costs. Any amounts not paid when due under
this Agreement shall accrue interest at the rate of one percent permonth.

E. Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement. At or before the time this
Agreement 1s executed, Developer shall execute a Reimbursement
Agreement with the City, acting through Stoughton Ultilities, in the form
attached as Exhibit A.

3. OTHER PROVISIONS.

A.  Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution.

B. Duration. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving
written notice of termination to the other party. Developer shall be
responsible for reimbursing the City pursuant to this Agreement for all
costs, expenses and staff time incurred by the City through the date of
termination.

C. Delivery of Notices and Requests for Payment. Requests for payment and
other notices authorized or required by this Agreement shall be made by
U.S. Mail, personal delivery or by email as follows:

(1)  Ifto Developer: Matson Developers, Inc.
P.O. Box 333
Stoughton, WI 53589

(2)  Ifto the City: Rodney Scheel, Planning Director
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any claim arising
under this Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit Court, Dane
County, Wisconsin.

E. No Third Party Beneficiaries. No claim as a third party beneficiary under
this Agreement by any person shall be valid against the City or Developer.

F. Amendments and Modifications. No amendment or modification to this
Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and
executed by all parties to this Agreement.

G. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the
identity of the party who drafted the various provisions of this Agreement.
Moreover, each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed
as though all parties to this Agreement participated equally in the drafting
of this Agreement. As a result of the foregoing, any rule or construction
that a document is to be construed against the drafting party shall not be
applicable to this Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed simply
and fairly to both parties.

H. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and
negotiations between the parties, whether written or oral, relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement.

L Severability. If any part of this Agreement or its application to any person
or property be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be impaired thereby, and
the remaining provisions shall be interpreted, applied and enforced so as to
achieve, as near as may be, the purpose and intent of the Agreement to the
greatest extent permitted by applicable law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Pre-Annexation
Agreement.

DEVELOPER:
MATSON DEVELOPERS INC

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023

By:






CITY:

CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin

By
Tim Swadley, Mayor

By:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Exhibits:
A - Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement
B — Phasing Plan Map

Approved as to Form:

STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton

By

Matthew P. Dregne

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





EXHIBIT A

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement entered into this day of , 20, by and
between (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton, a
Wisconsin municipal corporation, acting by and through Stoughton Utilities (“Utility”).

RECITALS
D. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop the
property at , Stoughton, Wisconsin.

E. Developer would like the Utility to review the proposed development plan
(“Development Plan”) to identify the impacts it will have on utility services,
including any increased need for services, which will require the Utility to incur
costs for internal review and for professional review.

F. The Utility requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue
expense to the Utility rate payers.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, Developer agrees as
follows:

SECTION 1. PAYMENT FOR REVIEW SERVICES

1.1. Developer shall pay all costs (“Administrative Costs”) incurred by the
Utility for internal staff review time and for professional services performed by outside
consultants on behalf of the Utility in conjunction with the Development Plan, including
but not limited to planning, engineering, inspection, and legal consultation. Developer
acknowledges that Administrative Costs will be incurred in connection with, among other
things: review of existing utilities; new or proposed utilities construction; review of
developments concepts, plans and specifications; review of potential utility infrastructure
impacts and all other professional services necessary. Administrative Costs shall be the
actual costs for the internal work performed and the actual costs to the Utility on the basis
of submitted invoices.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





1.2.  Bills shall be considered delivered upon personal delivery to Developer or
upon mailing to Developer at the following address:

Matson Developers, Inc.
P.O. Box 333
Stoughton, WI 53589

1.3.  Developer shall pay the Administrative Costs within thirty (30) days of the
time when the Utility delivers its bill. Failure to do so entitles the Utility to withdraw the
amount of such unpaid bill from the guarantee of payment under section 2 below.

1.4. Developer acknowledges and understands that the professional consultants
retained by the Utility are acting exclusively on behalf of the Utility and not Developer.

SECTION 2. GUARANTEE OF PAYMENT

2.1. Developer shall guarantee reimbursement of the Administrative Costs by
depositing with the Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager cash or a cashier’s check
payable to the Utility in the amount of $10,000.00, subject to refund or release of unused
amounts within 60 days following termination of this Agreement as defined in Section 3.

2.2. If at any time the monies on deposit with the Utility pursuant to section 2.1
are insufficient to pay expenses incurred or anticipated by the Utility for Administrative
Costs, Developer shall deposit additional amounts within thirty (30) days of written
demand by the Utility.

2.3.  Violation of this Agreement, including but not limited to failure to pay
amounts when due or failure to deposit amounts required under this section 2, shall
entitle the Utility to suspend the Utility’s work relating to the proposed development
plan.

2.4. The remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive
and shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies available to the Utility at
law or in equity.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION

3.1.  This Agreement shall terminate upon (a) final rejection of the Development
Plan by the City Council (b) City Council final approval of the utility infrastructure
proposed after Utility review of the Development Plan, or (c) Utility receipt of a written
statement from Developer withdrawing the Development Plan from further consideration.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023





3.2.  Developer’s obligation to reimburse the Utility for Administrative Costs
incurred to and including the date of termination and the Utility’s rights and remedies to
enforce such reimbursement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Cost Reimbursement
Agreement to be effective when executed by Developer.

By
Date (print name)

CITY OF STOUGHTON,
acting through Stoughton Utilities

By
Date Jill Weiss, Utilities Director

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023

10





EXHIBIT B

(Net 7.6 U/A)
1 Commercial 127 SF / Duplex Units
1 Mixed Use 300 MF Units
M Multi-Family (MF)  pegicated Parkiand:
19 Diiplex 12.63 acres
89 Single-Family (SF) Trail

== == == Primary Trail
Project #: 21531000 — — — Connecting Trails
DATE: 10.25.22 # Access Points

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement - 1-10-2023

mgq{((q‘&tiut‘q—e

= N SN 4

RO R
w .

—— PROPOSED~ROAD-‘B"

=
o
©
o
(5,

B
I
>
@
z
@
o
>
=

11






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 01/24/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Expenditures/expenses increased by $294,967

File Number: R-013-2023 Date 01/24/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Human Resources & Risk Management Department reviewed the
compensation plan for Stoughton Ultilities to ensure the compensation plan reflects the current
salary ranges and stays competitive; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council approved the Stoughton Utilities re-
alignment and compensation plan changes with R-178-2022 approved on August 23, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed contract with the Stoughton Professional Police Association
included an additional 5% pay increase for budget year 2023 due to existing market conditions in
law enforcement throughout the State of Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management has worked with
department heads to look at current market conditions for the remaining city employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management, Director of
Finance/Comptroller and Mayor also looked at salary compression issues, consistency between
departments for similar positions, employee retention/satisfaction and areas where recruiting
qualified applicants has been difficult; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller looked for sustainable revenue sources
within the city in order to implement market adjustments where applicable for the remaining city
employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management, Director of
Finance/Comptroller and Mayor recommend starting the pay increase to be effective January 1,
2023,

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee reviewed the proposed market adjustments at their
meeting on January 19, 2023 and recommended approval of the proposed market adjustments with
an implementation date of January 1, 2023 to the Finance Committee with a vote of 5-0;





NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget for each
department shall be adjusted as indicated on the attached chart with total expenditures/expenses
for the City of Stoughton increasing by $294,967; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the pay rate for applicable employees shall increase
effective Sunday, January 01, 2023.

Fiscal notes:

A. Those departments within both the General Fund and Library fund are receiving a
Transfer In from General Revenues in order to maintain balanced budgets for each
department.

B. Sustainable revenue source - The annual Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) from
Stoughton Utilities is no longer being used to pay for capital purchases.

C. Sustainable revenue source — The annual charges to nearby towns for their share
of Fire Department capital outlay is no longer being used to pay for capital
purchases. The debt service allocation of the town charges will continue to remain
in the Debt Service Fund so as not to affect the levy limit calculations.

Budget amendments require approval by nine (9) members elected.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Department

General Fund

Municipal Court
Municipal Court
Municipal Court
Municipal Court

City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk

Finance
Finance
Finance
Finance

Allocation

Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt

Police
Police
Police
Police
Police

Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire

Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works

Senior Center
Senior Center
Senior Center
Senior Center

Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks

City of Stoughton

Positional Market Adjustments

Account
Description

Wages
FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries

Wages

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries

Wages

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages
Seasonal

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages
Seasonal

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

January 24, 2023

Account
Number

100-51200-50120
100-51200-50160
100-51200-50161
100-51200-49205

100-51420-50110
100-51420-50120
100-51420-50160
100-51420-50161
100-51420-49205

100-51510-50110
100-51510-50160
100-51510-50161
100-51510-49205

100-51550-50110
100-51550-50120
100-51550-50160
100-51550-50161
100-51550-49205

100-52100-50110
100-52100-50120
100-52100-50160
100-52100-50162
100-52100-49205

100-52200-50110
100-52200-50120
100-52200-50160
100-52200-50162
100-52200-49205

100-53300-50110
100-53300-50120
100-55300-50128
100-53300-50160
100-53300-50161
100-53300-49205
100-55200-50110
100-55200-50120
100-55200-50128
100-55200-50160
100-55200-50161
100-55200-49205

100-52200-50110
100-52200-50120
100-52200-50160
100-52200-50161

Budget Ledger

Page 1 of 3

Revenues

Increase

Decrease

Expenditures
Increase

Decrease

$ 11,250

S 4,731

$ 16,277

$ 22,724

$ 17,600

$ 28,988

S 44,489

$ 22,583

w n

v n n n

-

wv v ununn wv n ununn v n n n v n n n

v v n n

9,830
752
668

834
3,300
316
281

14,222
1,088
967

15,000
4,855
1,519
1,350

8,187
6,377
1,114
1,922

13,987
10,000
1,835
3,166

8,125
27,616
3,329
2,989
2,430

1,016
7,897
11,502
1,562
606

9,000
16,390
1,942
1,727





Page 2 of 3

City of Stoughton
Positional Market Adjustments
January 24, 2023
Department Allocation Account Account Budget Ledger
Description Number Revenues Expenditures
Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease
Senior Center Intrafund transfer - wages 100-52200-49205 S 29,059
Recreation Rec Programs Salaries 100-55300-50110 S 1,606
Recreation Rec Programs Wages 100-55300-50120 S 2,435
Recreation Rec Programs Wages - part time 100-55300-50127 S 6,325
Recreation Rec Programs  FICA taxes 100-55300-50160 S 793
Recreation Rec Programs WRS - General 100-55300-50161 S 705
Recreation Rec Programs Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55300-49205 S 11,864
Recreation Youth Center Salaries 100-55400-50110 S 294
Recreation Youth Center  FICA taxes 100-55400-50160 S 22
Recreation Youth Center WRS - General 100-55400-50161 S 20
Recreation Youth Center Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55400-49205 S 336
Planning Planning Salaries 100-56300-50110 S 3,297
Planning Planning Wages 100-56300-50120 $ 1,359
Planning Planning FICA taxes 100-56300-50160 S 356
Planning Planning WRS - General 100-56300-50161 S 317
Planning Planning Intrafund transfer - wages 100-56300-49205 S 5,329
Planning Inspection Wages 100-52400-50120 $ 10,000
Planning Inspection FICA taxes 100-52400-50160 S 765
Planning Inspection WRS - General 100-52400-50161 S 680
Planning Inspection Intrafund transfer - wages 100-52400-49205 S 11,445
Planning City Buildings Wages 100-53200-50120 $ 9315
Planning City Buildings  FICA taxes 100-53200-50160 S 713
Planning City Buildings  WRS - General 100-53200-50161 S 633
Planning City Buildings Intrafund transfer - wages 100-53200-49205 S 10,661
Info Technology Salaries 100-55500-50110 S 5,000
Info Technology Wages 100-55500-50120 $ 11,803
Info Technology Wages - part time 100-55500-50127 S 370
Info Technology FICA taxes 100-55500-50160 S 1,314
Info Technology WRS - General 100-55500-50161 S 1,143
Info Technology Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55500-49205 S 19,630
General Revenues PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 100-88888-41310 $ 59,369
General Revenues PILT - WATER UTILITY 100-88888-41312 S 59,368
General Revenues TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 S 31,742
General Revenues TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 S 114,714
General Revenues FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY ~ 100-88888-49910 S (248,737)
General Revenues RETENTION INITIATIVE 100-88888-50135 S (248,737)
General Revenues Intrafund transfer - wages 100-88888-50925 $ 256,966
General Revenues Transfer to other fund 100-88888-50930 S 8,227
Balance Sheet Primary checking 100-00000-11100
Fund totals $273,422 $273,422
Library Fund
Library Primary checking 215-00000-11100
Library Wages 215-55110-50120 S 6,107
Library Wages - part time 215-55110-50127 S 1,150
Library FICA taxes 215-55110-50160 S 555






Page 3 of 3

City of Stoughton
Positional Market Adjustments
January 24, 2023
Department Allocation Account Account Budget Ledger
Description Number Revenues Expenditures
Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease

Library WRS - General 215-55110-50161 S 415
Library Transfer In - General Fund 215-55110-49210 'S 8,227

Fund totals $8,227 $8,227
Storm Sewer Fund
Public Works Storm Sewer  Salaries 224-53300-50110 S 3,125
Public Works Storm Sewer  Wages 224-53300-50120 S 6,806
Public Works Storm Sewer  Seasonal 224-53300-50128 S 1,196
Public Works Storm Sewer  FICA taxes 224-53300-50160 S 851
Public Works Storm Sewer  WRS - General 224-53300-50161 S 596
Public Works Storm Sewer  Net position applied 224-53300-49950 $ 12,574
Planning Storm Sewer  Salaries 224-56300-50110 S 326
Planning Storm Sewer  FICA taxes 224-56300-50160 S 25
Planning Storm Sewer  WRS - General 224-56300-50161 S 22
Planning Storm Sewer  Net position applied 224-56300-49950 $ 373

Fund totals $12,947 $12,947
Refuse Fund
Public Works Refuse Salaries 249-53620-50110 S 234
Public Works Refuse Wages 249-53620-50120 S 73
Public Works Refuse FICA taxes 249-53620-50160 S 23
Public Works Refuse WRS - General 249-53620-50161 S 41
Public Works Refuse Fund balance applied 249-53620-49930 $ 371

Fund totals $371 $371
Capital Outlay Fund
Capital Outlay Fund TOWN FIRE CHARGES 410-00000-47323 S (114,714)
Capital Outlay Fund FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 410-00000-49910 §$ 114,714

Fund totals i) i)
Equipment Replacement Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 412-88888-41310 S (59,369)
Equipment Replacement Fund PILT - WATER UTILITY 412-88888-41312 S (59,368)
Equipment Replacement Fund TOWN FIRE CHARGES 412-52200-47323 S (31,742)
Equipment Replacement Fund FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY  412-88888-49910 $ 150,479

Fund totals S0 S0

City wide totals $294,967 $294,967







RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper city official{s) to approve the Utilities Re-alignment,

Committee Action: Personnet Committee recommends approval 4-0

File Number: R-178-2022 Date Introduced: August 23, 2022

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities Re-alignment includes changes to the reporting structure, position
descriptions and compensdation. The Re-alignment creates an efficient and effective way for the
Utility to operate as well as retain and attract staff, The organization chart has been updated, new
and updated position descriptions have been completed as well as a new compensation plan. The
2021 Utilities Budget was approved to cover the compensation changes. This funding was approved
to be carried into the 2022 Budget as the re-dlignment was not completed in 2021, The
compensation plan will be reviewed annudlly by Human Resources to ensure the compensation plan
reflects the current salary ranges and stays competitive, and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, and the entire re-alignment
was presented to them, and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-0) of the re-alignment now therefore,
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughion that the proper city official(s] be

hereby authorized and directed to approve the Ulilities Re-alignment,

Council Action: E/Adopted [ ] Falled vote _ (2 ~0

Mayoral Action: [j Accept D Veto

Timothy Swadley, Md%yor

X-2YH-22

Date

Council Action: l ] QOverride Vote







RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 2023-
2024 Union Contract and related budget amendment.

The contract applies to sworn officers, detectives and agreed upon me-too clause for the non-union
members holding the position of sergeant and lieutenant.

Committee Personnel Committee recommended approval 5-0 on 12/06/2022
action: Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 12/13/2022

TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal impact: $101,463
File Number: R-220-2022 Date Introduced: ~ December 13, 2022

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management received a tentative
agreement from the Stoughton Professional Police Association seeking ratification for the 2023-
2024 Union Contract; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed union contract includes a nine percent (9%) wage increase; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget included a wage increase of four percent (4%) for all
employees in each department budget excluding Stoughton Ultilities; and,

WHEREAS, the additional five percent (5%) is calculated at $101,463 including wages,
overtime, step increases, Social Security taxes and pension contributions; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget set aside sufficient funds in General Revenues for
Retention Incentives (A/C 100-88888-50135) in anticipation of the approval of the union contract;
and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the proper city official(s) of the City of
Stoughton are hereby authorized and directed to approve the Police Department 2023-2024 Union
Contract; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 be amended as per the following
table to increase the authorized budget for the City of Stoughton Police Department:





Account description  Account number Revenhues Expenditures

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
General Revenues
PILT - Electric Utility 100-88888-41310 50,631 A
PILT - Water Utility 100-88888-41312 50,632 B
Fund balance applied 100-88888-49910 {101,263) C
Retention incentive 100-88888-50135 D {101,263)
Intrafund transfer out 100-88888-50920 E 101,263
Department subtotals o 0
Police Department
Intrafund transferin 100-52100-49204 101,263 E
Wages 100-52100-50120 77,643
Overtime 100-52100-50126 6,150
FICA taxes 100-52100-50160 6,410
WRS - Protective 100-52100-50162 11,060
Department subtotals 101,263 D 101,263
K-8 Fund
fund balance applied 252-52100-49910 200
Wages 252-52100-50120 165
FICA taxes 252-52100-50160 ; 13
WRS - Protective 252-52100-50162 22
Department subtotals 200 200
Equipment Replacement Fund
PILT - Electric Utility 412-88888-41310 (50,631) A
PILT - Water Utility 412-88888-41312 (50,632) B
Fund balance applied 412-88888-49910 101,263 C
Fund subtotal 0 0
City totals 101,463 101,463

Fiscal note: Total expenditures increased due fo intrafund transfers between General Revenues
and Police Department. The K-9 Officer is allocated 95.2% to the General Fund and 4.8% fo the
K-9 Fund. The adopted budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund included a surplus of
$251,742,

Council Action: ledopted [:I Failed Yote ’O -0

Mayora} Ach%; mf{&icept l:l Veto
N Dnoile l?*/ I3 ‘ Lo

Tim Swadley, Mayor i Date

Council Action: l ! Override Vote











Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

[Four (4) elected [$ - |s 43,200.00 | B 43,200.00 |

[court Clerk 1,664.00 | $ 17.32 | $ 28,820.48 | $ 9,830.00 | $ 39,803.00 | $ 23.92 |
CITY CLERK 2,080.00 | $ 35.21 | $ 73,236.80 | $ 834,00 | $ 77,000.00 | $ 37.02
DEPUTY CLERK 2,080.00 | $ 2124 | $ 44,179.20 | Okay $ 45,946.00 | $ 22.09
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 1,170.00 | $ 17.00 | $ 19,890.00 | $ 3,300.00 | $ 23,986.00 | $ 20.50
FINANCE DIRECTOR/COMPTROLLER 2,080.00 | $ 57.22 | $ 119,017.60 | $ 14,222.00 | $ 138,000.00 | $ 66.35
CITY TREASURER 2,080.00 | $ 32.07 | $ 66,705.60 | Okay $ 69,374.00 | $ 33.35
ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST 2,080.00 | $ 23.40 | $ 48,672.00 | Okay $ 50,619.00 | $ 2434
HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 47.00 | $ 97,760.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 120,000.00 | $ 57.69
HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT GENERALIST 2,080.00 | $ 2250 | $ 46,800.00 | $ 2,075.00 | $ 51,995.00 | $ 25.00
HR & RM ADMIN ASSISTANT 1,560.00 | $ 18.00 | $ 28,080.00 | $ 2,780.00 | $ 31,983.00 | $ 20.50
Police Chief 2,080.00 | $ 54.00 | $ 112,320.00 | $ 8,187.00 | $ 125,000.00 | $ 60.10
POLICE LIEUTENANT 2,080.00 | $ 4350 | $ 90,480.00 | $ 6,377.00 | $ 105,000.00 | $ 50.48
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 38.00 | $ 73,981.44 | Jenks okayed $ 80,640.00 | $ 41.42
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 4034 | $ 78,537.14 | Jenks okayed $ 85,605.00 | $ 43.97
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 4034 | $ 78,537.14 | lenks okayed $ 85,605.00 | $ 43.97
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 38.00 | $ 73,981.44 | Jenks okayed $ 80,640.00 | $ 41.42
CIVILIAN SERVICE EMPLOYEE 1,040.00 | $ 22.09 | $ 22,973.60 | Okay $ 23,893.00 | $ 22.97
PD OFFICE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 62,400.00 | Okay $ 64,896.00 | $ 31.20
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 2431 | $ 50,564.80 | No change $ 52,587.00 | $ 25.28
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 24.00 | S 49,920.00 | No change S 51,917.00 | $ 24.96
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 21.00 | $ 43,680.00 | No change $ 45,427.00 | $ 21.84
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 2431 $ 50,564.80 | No change $ 52,587.00 | $ 25.28
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 24.00 | $ 49,920.00 | No change $ 51,917.00 | $ 24.96
DISPATCHER 5,607.16 | $ 2248 | $ 126,048.96 | No change $ 131,091.00 | $ 23.38
DISPATCHER 0.00 $ 11,500.00 | No change $ 11,960.00

Crossing Guards Pool S 20,600.00 S 21,424.00

FIRE CHIEF 2,080.00 | $ 43.46 | $ 90,396.80 | $ 13,987.00 | $ 108,000.00 | $ 51.92
DEP CHIEF/FIRE MARSH 2,080.00 | $ 33.75 | $ 70,200.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 85,000.00 | $ 40.87
EQUIPMENT SUPPORT TECHNICIAN 2,080.00 | $ 2575 [ $ 53,560.00 | okay $ 55,702.00 | $ 26.78
Fire volunteers 0.00 S 100,000.00 S 104,000.00

DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 1,352.00 | $ 4432 | $ 59,920.64 | $ 8,125.00 | $ 73,125.00 | $ 54.09
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 169.00 | $ 4432 |3 7,490.08 | $ 1,015.63 | $ 9,140.00 | $ 54,08
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 520.00 | $ 4432 |3 23,046.40 | $ 3,125.00 | $ 28,125.00 | $ 54,09
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 39,00 | $ 4432 |$ 1,728.48 | $ 23438 | $ 2,110.00 | $ 54.10
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 1,690.00 | $ 20.78 | $ 35,118.20 | $ 4,780.60 | $ 41,304.00 | $ 24.44






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 52.00 | $ 20.78 | $ 1,080.56 S 146.88 | 1,271.00 | $ 24.44
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 312.00 | $ 2078 | § 6,483.36 | S 882.28 | $ 7,625.00 | $ 24.44
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 26.00 | $ 20,78 | § 540.28 | § 73.44 | § 635.00 | $ 24.42
STREETS SUPERVISOR 1,664.00 | S 3512 | $ 58,439.68 | § 5,615.00 | $ 68,000.00 | S 40.87
STREETS SUPERVISOR 416.00 | $ 3512 | $ 14,609.92 | $ 1,404.00 | $ 17,000.00 | $ 40.87
FLEET MAINTENANCE MANAGER 1,911.00 | § 3521 | S 67,286.31 | $ 3,522.00 | $ 73,500.00 S 38.46
FLEET MAINTENANCE MANAGER 169.00 | $ 3521 | S 5,950.49 | $ 311.00 | $ 6,500.00 | $ 38.46
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 26.27 | S 13,660.40 | $ 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 312.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 8,196.24 S 212.00 | $§ 9,204.00 | $ 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,664.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 43,713.28 | § 1,138.00 | $ 49,096.00 S 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 104.00 | $ 2627 | $ 2,732.08 S 71.00 | S 3,068.00 | § 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | $ 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | $ 13,660.40 | § 352.00 | § 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | $ 40,981.20 | § 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 S 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | § 2627 | $ 13,660.40 | § 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 S 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | S 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 S 43,680.00 | § 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 13,660.40 S 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 S 2627 | $ 40,981.20 S 1,060.00 | $ 46,020.00 S 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | S 13,660.40 | $ 355.00 | $ 15,342.00 $ 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | § 2627 | S 40,981.20 | S 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | S 13,660.40 | $ 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MECHANIC 1,911.00 | $ 2955 | $ 56,470.05 S 3,746.00 | $ 62,475.00 | S 32.69
MECHANIC 169.00 | $ 2955 | $ 4,993.95 | $ 331.00 | $ 5,525.00 | $ 32.69
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 312.00 | $ 30.85 | S 9,625.20 | $ 1,240.00 | $ 11,250.00 S 36.06
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 1,664.00 S 30.85 | S 51,334.40 | S 6,612.00 | $ 60,000.00 S 36.06
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 104.00 | $ 30.85 | $ 3,208.40 | S 413.00 | $ 3,750.00 | $ 36.06
Streets overtime 0.00 S 25,000.00 S 26,000.00

Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 120.12 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | S 403.00 | $ 2,402.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | $ 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | § 16.00 | § 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 120.12 | $§ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | 403.00 | $ 2,402.00 | 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | $ 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | $ 16.00 | $ 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 12012 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | $§ 403.00 | 2,402.00 | § 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | § 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | $ 16.00 | $ 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | § 20.00
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | S 16.00 | § 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | § 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | § 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | $ 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | § 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | § 16.64
4 hours per weekend X 20 weekends X $0.50/hr S 40.00 | $ 40.00

YARD WASTE ATTENDENT 374.92 | $ 13.00 | § 4,873.96 | $ 1,168.00 | $ 6,237.00 | $ 16.64
CITY FORESTER 1,976.00 | $ 27.82 | $ 54,972.32 | 2,100.00 | $ 59,271.00 | $ 30.00
CITY FORESTER 104.00 | § 27.82 | $ 2,893.28 | $ 111.00 | $ 3,120.00 | S 30.00
DOWNTOWN HORTICULTURE SEASONAL 509.08 | $ 14.00 | $ 7,127.12 | $ 1,241.66 | § 8,654.00 | S 17.00
DOWNTOWN HORTICULTURE SEASONAL 89.96 | $ 14.00 | $ 1,259.44 | $ 21933 | $ 1,529.00 | § 17.00
FORESTRY INTERN 509.08 | $ 12.00 | $ 6,108.96 | S 2,120.00 | $ 8,473.00 | $ 16.64
FORESTRY INTERN 89.96 | $ 12.00 | $ 1,079.52 | $ 374.00 | $ 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
SENIOR CTR DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 37.22 | S 77,417.60 | $ 9,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 43,27
ASST DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | 5 27.27 | S 56,721.60 | $ 6,250.00 | $ 66,570.00 | $ 32.00
RECEPTIONIST 1,456.00 | S 1851 | § 26,950.56 | $ 1,820.00 | $ 29,849.00 | § 20.50
NUTRITION SITE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 22,03 |$ 45,822.40 | $ 8,320.00 | S 58,240.00 S 28.00
CASE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 2474 | $ 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | $ 25.73
CASE MANAGER 1,040.00 | $ 2291 |$ 23,826.40 | okay S 24,960.00 | $ 24.00
CASE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 23.82 | $ 49,545.60 | okay S 52,000.00 | $ 25.00
TOWNSHIP CASE MANAGER 520.00 | $ 1475 | $ 7,670.00 | okay S 10,000.00 | $ 19.23
VOLUNTEER/PROGRAM CO-ORDINATOR 1,664.00 | $ 1753 | § 29,169.92 | okay S 30,337.00 S 18.23
RECREATION DIRECTOR 1,757.60 | $ 3578 | § 62,886.93 | $ 1,606.00 | $ 67,600.00 | S 38.46
RECREATION DIRECTOR 32240 | $ 35.78 | $ 11,535.47 | $ 294.00 | $ 12,400.00 | $ 38.46
RECREATION SUPERVISOR 2,080.00 | § 2836 | $ 58,988.80 | $ 2,435.00 | $ 65,000.00 | $ 31.25
Open administrative position 1,300.00 | $ 15.03 | $ 19,539.00 | $ 6,325.48 | S 26,646.00 | $ 20.50
Seasonal/temporary $ 49,272.00 S 51,243.00

YOUTH CENTER MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 4046 | S 84,156.80 | Okay S 87,523.00 | $ 42.08
Youth Center part-time $ 17,000.00 S 17,680.00

PLANNING DIRECTOR 1,892.80 | $ 56.11 | § 106,205.01 | $ 3,297.00 | $ 113,750.00 | $ 60.10
PLANNING DIRECTOR 187.20 | $ 56.11 | $ 10,503.79 | $ 326.00 | $ 11,250.00 | $ 60.10
ASSISTANT PLANNER 2,080.00 | $ 37.26 | § 77,500.80 | okay S 80,601.00 | $ 38.75
BUILDING INSPECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 3317 | $ 68,993.60 | $ 10,000.00 | § 93,000.00 | $ 44.71
ADMIN ASST 1,040.00 | § 1845 | $ 19,188.00 S 1,359.00 | $ 21,315.00 | § 20.50
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,080.00 | $ 2895 | $ 60,216.00 S 4,375.00 | $ 67,000.00 | $ 32.21
CUSTODIAN FT 2,080.00 | $ 2036 | $ 42,348.80 | S 1,720.00 | $ 45,763.00 | § 22.00
CUSTODIAN PT 1,040.00 | $ 16.25 | $ 16,900.00 | $ 3,220.00 | $ 20,796.00 | $ 20.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 2,080.00 | $ 2871 |8 59,716.80 | okay S 62,105.00 | 29.86
IT/MEDIA SERVICES DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | § 50.48 | $ 104,998.40 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 115,000.00 | $ 55.29
COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER AND IT OPERATIONS SPECIALIS 2,080.00 | $ 26.82 | $ 55,785.60 | okay S 58,017.00 | $ 27.89
SENIOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR 2,080.00 | $ 3846 | S 79,996.80 | $ 11,803.00 | $ 95,000.00 | $ 45.67
Media Technician 186.68 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | § 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 | § 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | S 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | $ 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 [ $ 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | S 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 | § 16.00






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

Media Operator 186.68 | 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | S 74.00 | S 2,986.00 | $ 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | S 15.00 | S 2,800.20 | $ 74.00 | S 2,986.00 | $ 16.00
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 4171 | $ 86,756.80 | okay S 90,227.00 | $ 43.38
CIRCULATION SUPERVIS 1,560.00 | $ 2217 | $ 34,585.20 | okay S 35,969.00 | $ 23.06
ADULT SERVICES LIB 2,080.00 | $ 30.37 | $ 63,169.60 | $ 4,304.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 33.65
TECH SERVICES SUPERVISOR 2,080.00 | $ 23.88 | S 49,670.40 | $ 1,393.23 | $ 53,050.00 | $ 25.50
YOUTH SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,248.00 | S 2242 | S 27,980.16 | okay S 29,099.00 | $ 23.32
YOUTH/CIRCULATION SERVICES ASSISTANT 2,080.00 | $ 2115 | $ 43,992.00 | okay S 45,752.00 | $ 22.00
LIBRARY CUSTODIAN 1,300.00 | § 18.19 | $ 23,647.00 | okay S 24,593.00 | $ 18.92
CIRCULATION ASST-LIB 1,040.00 | $ 17.98 | § 18,699.20 | okay $ 19,447.00 | $ 18.70
YOUTH SERVICES LIBRARIAN 2,080.00 | S 27.84 | S 57,907.20 | okay S 60,223.00 | $ 28.95
ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,248.00 | $ 20.83 | § 25,995.84 | $ 410.00 | $ 28,750.00 | $ 23.04
CIRCULATION ASST-LIB 1,040.00 | $ 17.70 | § 18,408.00 | okay $ 19,144.00 | $ 18.41
TECH SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,040.00 | S 17.70 | $ 18,408.00 | okay S 19,144.00 | $ 18.41
ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,144.00 | $ 2215 | S 25,339.60 | okay S 26,353.00 | $ 23.04
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 936.00 | $ 1853 | $ 17,344.08 | $ 1,150.00 | $ 19,188.00 | $ 20.50
SHELVER 3,500.00 | $ 10.00 | $ 35,000.00 $ 36,400.00 | $ 10.40
LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE 1,400.00 | $ 12.88 | S 18,032.00 S 18,753.00 | $ 13.40
Adult/Teen Services Intern 240.00 | $ 15.85 | $ 3,804.00 | okay [ 3,956.00 | $ 16.48
Seasonal/Sunday hours (with WRS) S 8,500.00 S 8,840.00

OPERA HOUSE DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 4029 | 83,803.20 | okay S 87,155.00 | $ 41.90
BOX OFFICE MANAGER/VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR 2,080.00 | $ 24.74 | § 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | $ 25.73
HOUSE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 2474 | $ 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | § 25.73
OPERA HOUSE ADMIN ASSISTANT 666.64 | S 15.00 | $ 9,999.60 | $ 3,264.00 | $ 13,664.00 | $ 20.50
EMS DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | S 4183 | S 87,006.40 | okay S 90,487.00 | $ 43.50
OPERATIONS SUPPORT SPECIALIST 2,080.00 | $ 21.99 | $ 45,739.20 | okay S 47,569.00 | $ 22.87







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2023 MARKET ADJUSTMENTS






A LITTLE HISTORY

® 2014 The Springsted Study was started

pringsted Study was never implemented due to no funding mechanism

ell behind as increases were not equivalent to COLA- (Cost Of L

ments were not made.

ine County and State jobs






TODAY’S ENVIRONMENT

EMPLOYEES LEAVE DUE TO COMPENSATION NOT BEING COMPETITIVE
NEW HIRES MAY MAKE MORE THAN THE INCUMBENT

NEW HIRES MAY MAKE MORE THAN EXISTING STAFF

MESSAGE THIS SENDS:
WE DO NOT VALUE OUR EXISTING STAFF THAT ARE NOT PAID AT MARKET

OMPENSATION WAS REVIEWED AND CORRECTED IN 2022, WILL THE CIT A
HE CITY STATES THEY NEVER HAVE ENOUGH FUNDING TO PRQ
D COLA.





OUR GREATEST ASSET- OUR STAFF

®* EMPLOYEES RECEIVED 4% ON 1/1/2023- THE LARGEST INCREASE IN 9+ YEARS
®* Note COLA 8.7% for 2023

HIS IS A ONE TIME ADJUSTMENT TO MOVE THOSE NOT AT MARKET TO MARKET COMPE

AIN STAFF WE NEED TO HAVE A COMPETITIVE PACKAGE THAT INCLUDES CC





RESOURCES USED

® Dane County Cities and Villages Report

® Neo Gov

uman Resources Contacted neighboring communities

dleton, Monona, Verona, Sun Prairie, Oregon, Cottage Grove, McFc






INFORMATION GATHERED FROM NEIGHBORING COMMUNITIES

2022Position
2930 mAYOR

23coURT ClERK
47 HUMAN RESOLRCES & RISK MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR.

22 5HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT GENERALST
18HR ADMN ASSISTANT

3375 DEp CHieE/FRE ARSH
4346 Crier
21,99 OPERATIONS SUPPORT SPECIAUST
41830 DIECTC
3521 FEET
26.27 MACHINE OPERATOS

S MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

custonun
IRCULATION SERVICES ASSISTANT
STant

177 TECH SERVICES ASSISTANT
2474CASE RANAGER
27.27 ASST DRECTOR
17.53FROGRAM & VOLUTEER COORDINATOR.

40.29 OPERA HOUSE DIRECTOR
247480X OFFICE MANAGER VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR
2474HOUSE MANAGER.
FACE MANAGER
2431 7 DisPATCHER
“Adnin At/ Vorious Dopariments

i Ghit/ 645 Divector

oot ring crecse

Middleton

$44,609225. 55799202

584,681.67.5110086.17

[om—
$6479776-$84297.09

§59,697.23.577,60640
N

$113,532 Pevre Dept

85012295 - 36515983 s27.47.52880

$63,27907 - 88226279
$61,13000.579,469.00

Verona

85302019

(Fnorce diecior)

36693683

s89,57650

$9286(00d) $31.24

$8450621

$50019.10818.62-525.14 (PW)

Sun Prai

{Finence Diecor)

5237753200

S1862- 52514 0)

$101,567. 5132057
$69,519- 893,850

Oregon Cottage Grove McFarland
Lot Message 11/7

2715 2455978

123540
so573911

$67,808.00.585,088.00
$110669 $90750.40.5117,673.60
$54,080 526 hou)
$56,929.60.565.426.80
$2018529.16.- 537,52 $47,798.40.562008.00
s4343 $67,808.00.588,088.00
s5678 $90750.40-5117,673.60
$5083709
N
7483684

$47,798.40.562,088.00
o a3 $76,190.40.598,966.40

oo $200352117

201853085

$26,268.40.536753.360

(Comrast o) $30,668.80-865811.20

$45,094.40.558,57280

Notes STGHT

No R/, Corn 825+
Ko prir experence o dree

avase

25+ yoors and care

i nspector ublic Edcarion Spaciot $56,929.60- 56976320

Con, 4+ i

/5 Adrin Aot






PROCESS

® Began by evaluating each position and did not take into consideration how

much money was available to ensure a fair process.

Current Compensation and PD’s were compared to the data provide

idered years of applicable experience

es have hybrid positions-comp’s reviewec

~ NEA NDYOCE






END RESULTS

® After all of the market adjustments were made and discussions with the

Department Heads we were around 25K over-Dave found the funding.

84 employees out of 94 were identified for a market adjustment

hat were not identified were more recent hires, had posi

justment or by chance they were in range

he POSITION, not the F






FUNDING- DIRECTOR EHLINGER

|






QUESTIONS?






_ PLEASE SHOW YOUR SUPPORT FOR OUR

WPLOYEES BY PAYING THEM A FAIR WAGE







Dave Ehlinger

From: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: Revised TIF Application

Attachments: 3WJ6002-TIF Application (4.0).docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,
As you requested, we have modified the TIF application we helped another community develop for consideration by
Stoughton. There is one “goal” for the use of TIF in the application that is not currently part of the City’s TIF policy, but

that the Council would probably like to include, highlighted on the attached draft. That goal is as follows:

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would include sustainability measures that will promote a
healthy environment, including measures to reduce climate change impacts.

Perhaps you could take this application form and the policy to the finance committee for consideration?

Matt

STAFFORD Matthew P. Dregne
ROSENBAUM | MDregne@staffordlaw.com | 608.259.2618

www.staffordlaw.com | Profile | vCard | LinkedIn

Wisconsin member firm of ALFA International,

the premiere global network of independent law firms.

This is a transmission from the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-
client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately at the telephone number included above..





: Tax Incremental Financing
(:!'Trd,)" 2] A . .
f‘?ﬁ‘\ Application

Please complete this application, along with such additional documentation and information you wish to supplement this
application.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

Legal Entity (check one): Individual(s) Corporation LLC Partnership

Other:

If not a Wisconsin corporation / partnership / LLC, state where organized:

Will a new entity be created for ownership (check one)? Yes No

Principals of existing or proposed corporation / partnership / LLC and extent of ownership interests (add more
pages, if necessary):

Name Address Title Interest
DEVELOPMENT TEAM
Developer: Architect:
Surveyor: Contractor:

Other Members (add more pages, if necessary):

Describe the Applicant and Development Team’s background, expertise, and experience in developing similar
projects:






PROJECT AND PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address and / or Parcel Number(s) of proposed development:

Overall Project Summary and Objectives (include information describing the current and proposed zoning and uses of the
site; description of end users; estimated jobs created; anticipated value created; consistency with TID project plan, City
Comprehensive Plan, zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance, and other City ordinances and policies as applicable;
whether there has been or will be outreach to the public or neighborhood):

For a project that contains housing, describe whether the project would increase the availability of a range of workforce
housing options, including affordable housing. If the project will not increase the availability of affordable housing, explain

why it does not, and explain whether the project could include affordable housing if the City provides additional TIF support.

Describe whether the project would include sustainability measures that will promote a healthy environment, including

measures to reduce climate change impacts.






Describe the request for tax increment financing.

“BUT FOR” TEST

Why is the requested TIF funding needed? Explain why the project cannot proceed without such support? In addition,
provide a complete description of the sources and uses of funding for the project. If land will be purchased for the project,
please describe the purchase price, and supply any appraisal or other documentation available that provides information
relating to the fair market value of the property. If you are paying more than fair market value for the property, please

explain why.

What economic benefits will result due to the development?






What non-economic benefits will the development provide to the community?

CITY GOALS OF TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING

The City has established goals for the use of tax incremental financing. Please indicate which goals you believe
the proposed project advances. Select all that apply:

|

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project assists in the implementation of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would eliminate blight, redevelop underused lands, or
provide suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development.

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase employment opportunities.
Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase the property tax base.

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase the availability of a range of workforce
housing options, including affordable housing.

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would include sustainability measures that will promote
a healthy environment, including measures to reduce climate change impacts.

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would encourage unsubsidized private development.

FILING REQUIREMENTS

You must provide all the following items with your signed application:

Reimbursement Agreement: Provide a signed Reimbursement Agreement in the form approved by the City.
Site Map: Provide a map that shows the location of the site and its immediate surroundings.

Project Renderings: Provide preliminary architectural drawings, plans, and renderings for the project.






e Analysis of Financial Need: Each application must include financial analyses that demonstrate the need for TIF
assistance, including project budgets, pro formas describing sources and uses of funds, and revenue projections.

e Project Timeline: An outline of the timeline envisioned for the project to completion.

The City may require additional documentation, including but not limited to market studies, appraisals, and / or other
documents.

AGREEMENT

By signing this application, Applicant agrees to the following:

e The information submitted is correct.
e T understand that the City reserves the right to approve or not approve this application, in the City’s sole discretion.

Applicant Printed Name Applicant Title

Applicant Signature Date











		Dregne email.pdf

		3WJ6002-TIF Application (4.0).pdf



